
Room 3B Eagle 
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
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Direct Line: 03034445794
Customer Services:
0303 444 5000

Email:  
East3@planninginspectorate.gov.u
k

www.gov.uk/planning-inspectorate

Your Ref:  21/00500/OUT
Our Ref:   APP/C3105/W/21/3278536

Matthew Swinford
Cherwell District Council
Public Protectn & Development
Bodicote House
Bodicote
Banbury
Oxon
OX15 4AA

14 January 2022

Dear Mr Swinford,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Appeal by Greystoke Land Ltd
Site Address: Land off Railway House, North of Station Road, Hook Norton, 
Oxfordshire, ox15 5ls

I enclose for your information a copy of the third party correspondence on the above 
appeal(s).

Normally, no further comments, from any party, will now be taken into consideration.

Comments submitted after the deadline will not be seen by the Inspector unless there are 
extraordinary circumstances for the late submission.

Yours sincerely,

Bridie Campbell-Birch
Bridie Campbell-Birch

Where applicable, you can use the internet to submit documents, to see information and to check the progress 
of cases through the Planning Portal. The address of our search page is - www.planningportal.gov.uk/planning/
appeals/online/search
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From: Alice Smith 

Sent: 15 December 2021 14:35

To: East3

Subject: Planning Application No, 21/00500/OUT

FAO – Matthew Swinford

Dear Planning, 

You are advised that this site is outside the Board’s district, in this instance the Board has no comment to make.

Regards

Alice Smith
Executive Assistant 

Bedford Group of Drainage Boards|Vale House|Broadmead Road|Stewartby|Bedfordshire|MK43 9ND

Tel:  01234 767995 | www.idbs.org.uk

The Bedford Group is a consortium of the Bedfordshire and River Ivel Internal Drainage Board, the Buckingham and River Ouzel Internal 
Drainage Board and the Alconbury and Ellington Internal Drainage Board.

Information in this message and any associated files attached it, may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this 
email in error please notify the author immediately by return email or telephone and then delete this message and any associated 
attachments and do not copy it to anyone else. Any correspondence with the sender will be subject to automatic monitoring for 
inappropriate content.

Your information will be processed in accordance with the law, in particular current Data Protection Legislation. If you have contacted the 
Board/s for a service then your personal data will be processed in order to provide that service or answer your enquiry. For full details of our 
Privacy Policy and your rights please go to our website at www.idbs.org.uk .

The information that you provide will only be used for the purpose of the Board/s unless there is a legal authority to do otherwise. The 
contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act, the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004. The Bedford Group of Drainage Board address may also be accessed by someone other than 
the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

The statements in this message are made by the individual who sent them and do not necessarily represent the views or opinions of The 
Bedford Group of Drainage Boards.
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From: Submit Appeal <Submit.Appeal@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 January 2022 14:44

To: East3

Subject: FW: APP/C3105/W/21/3278536   (Cherwell Ref. 21/00500/OUT) Land off Railway 

House, North of Station Road, Hook Norton

Dear Bridie Campbell-Birch,

Please find email below from third party regarding the above appeal that we have received in error.

Kind regards
Matt

Matthew Swinford
Appeals Administrator
Development Management
Environment and Place Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial 01295 221889
matthew.swinford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk
Follow us:
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 08.45am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers 
are asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact 
form at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

From: Allen Bruton  
Sent: 05 January 2022 13:02
To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: APP/C3105/W/21/3278536 (Cherwell Ref. 21/00500/OUT) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,
                It has recently become abundantly clear that the biggest responsibility and challenge for this generation is 
the urgent need to effectively combat the threat of climate change. It would seem equally obvious that the planning 
system has a vital role to play in meeting this objective by ensuring that future development is directed to the most 
environmentally friendly locations. 
With the above in mind I would like to draw attention to the Cherwell Rural Areas Integrated Transport and Land 
Use Study (CRAITLUS). This study published in August 2009, but with extra relevance today, is important as it is 
independent without bias for pro or anti development and is a tool to aid decision making. The CRAITLUS report 
identified Hook Norton as the worst of the 33 villages assessed in terms of network travel and distance. It was not 
included in the 14 villages having the greatest potential to accommodate new development in a sustainable 
capacity, although along with other villages it was not discounted from accommodating a small quantum of new 
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housing. I would suggest that the three very recent major developments contributing 156 houses is far in excess of 
what could be described as a small quantum in just one village.
The Cherwell Monitoring Report of March 2020, now needing updating, advised that 977 dwellings had been 
identified to meet the Policy Villages 2 requirement of 750 dwellings. It is therefore inevitable that by 2031 the end 
of the plan period, the 750 target figure will be exceeded by a considerable margin.
In view of the over delivery of dwellings in Category A Villages and the totally unsuitable location of the proposed 
development, common sense would surely dictate that this appeal should be dismissed.
Thanking you in anticipation of your attention and consideration.

Allen Bruton
3,Rectory Road,
Hook Norton
OX15 5QQ 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, 
it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should 
carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and 
does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 
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and pursued;
d) the environmental impacts of traffic and transport infrastructure can be identified, 
assessed and taken into account – including appropriate opportunities for avoiding 
and mitigating any adverse effects, and for net environmental gains; and
e) patterns of movement, streets, parking and other transport considerations are 
integral to the design of schemes, and contribute to making high quality places.

ii. Paragraph 105
The planning system should actively manage patterns of growth in support of these 
objectives. Significant development should be focused on locations which are or can 
be made sustainable, through limiting the need to travel and offering a genuine 
choice of transport modes. This can help to reduce congestion and emissions, and 
improve air quality and public health. However, opportunities to maximise 
sustainable transport solutions will vary between urban and rural areas, and this 
should be taken into account in both plan-making and decision-making.

iii. Paragraph 110
In assessing sites that may be allocated for development in plans, or specific 
applications for development, it should be ensured that:
a) appropriate opportunities to promote sustainable transport modes can be – or 
have been – taken up, given the type of development and its location;
b) safe and suitable access to the site can be achieved for all users; and
c) any significant impacts from the development on the transport network (in terms of 
capacity and congestion), or on highway safety, can be cost effectively mitigated to 
an acceptable degree.

iv. Paragraph 112
Within this context, applications for development should:
a) give priority first to pedestrian and cycle movements, both within the scheme and 
with neighbouring areas; and second – so far as possible – to facilitating access to 
high quality public transport, with layouts that maximise the catchment area for bus 
or other public transport services, and appropriate facilities that encourage public 
transport use;
b) address the needs of people with disabilities and reduced mobility in relation to all 
modes of transport;
c) create places that are safe, secure and attractive – which minimise the scope for 
conflicts between pedestrians, cyclists and vehicles, avoid unnecessary street 
clutter, and respond to local character and design standards;
d) allow for the efficient delivery of goods, and access by service and emergency 
vehicles; and
e) be designed to enable charging of plug-in and other ultra-low emission vehicles in 
safe, accessible and convenient locations.

Connecting Oxfordshire: Oxfordshire County Council’s Fourth Local 
Transport Plan 2015-2031 (LTP4) [adopted in September 2015]

i. Policy 3
Oxfordshire County Council will support measures and innovation that make more 
efficient use of transport network capacity by reducing the proportion of single 
occupancy car journeys and encouraging a greater proportion of journeys to be 
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also increases the risk to this and other services across the county. It is therefore 
important that new developments on the corridor contribute to firstly ensure the 
service remains in place and then improve the times of the service where possible to 
make the route more frequent. A financial contribution of £1,051 (index-linked) per 
dwelling has therefore been requested which will be required through a Section 106 
Agreement.

Enhanced bus services are required to offer a realistic alternative to the car. The 
new residents would benefit from increased frequency of journey, reduced waiting 
time, additional seats and an overall more attractive public transport option for travel 
to work, in line with the Council’s strategy of promoting alternatives to car travel on 
the County’s congested highway network.  

The bus service contribution is essential to adhere to the principle of ‘presumption in 
favour of sustainable development’ at the heart of the National Planning Policy 
Framework. This principle is enhanced in paragraph 108 of the Framework in terms 
of promoting sustainable transport. The Council has a strategy of ensuring that 
residents of new residential developments have access to a credible level of public 
transport, to provide a choice of mode of travel. The LTP4 includes proposals to 
enhance bus services operating across the County with these improvements funded 
from developer contributions; policies: 3, 17 & 34 of the plan are most pertinent in 
relation to such matters. 

The contribution is necessary to make the development acceptable in planning 
terms because it accords with Policy SLE 4: Improved Transport and Connections, 
which states that: ‘New development in the District will be required to provide 
financial and/or in-kind contributions to mitigate the transport impacts of 
development.
All development where reasonable to do so, should facilitate the use of sustainable 
modes of transport to make the fullest possible use of public transport, walking and 
cycling.’

This contribution will be pooled with contributions from other residential 
developments in the local area to enable the procurement of sufficient vehicles to 
increase the frequency of local bus services on Oxford Road where there is 
sufficient demand, or to operate services at times of the day that do not currently 
have a service (e.g. later in the evenings or on Sundays).  

(b) Directly related to the development

The site is located within walking distance of the bus service routes noted above. 
Increased frequencies and extended operating times on these important routes, are 
essential to increase the attractiveness of the bus service to residents wishing to 
travel to work in destinations such as Banbury Town Centre and Chipping Norton 
with off-peak enhancements providing for leisure and retail trips.

The current bus services that serve the site travel via Banbury town centre and 
Chipping Norton town centre. Therefore, this contribution, which could increase the 
frequency and/or the time coverage of local bus services, would improve access to 
amenities, employment, and national rail services and this would directly benefit 
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OCC has developed a sophisticated recording and accounting system to ensure 
that each separate contribution (whether financial or otherwise), as set out in all 
S106 legal agreements, is logged using a unique reference number.  Systematic 
cross-referencing enables the use and purpose of each contribution to be clearly 
identified and tracked throughout the lifetime of the agreement.  

This role is carried out by the Planning Obligations Team which monitors each and 
every one of these Agreements and all of the Obligations within each Agreement 
from the completion of the Agreement, the start of the development through to the 
end of a development and often beyond, in order to ensure complete transparency 
and financial probity.  It is the Planning Obligations Team which carries out all of 
the work recording Agreements and Obligations, calculating and collecting 
payments (including calculating indexation and any interest), raising invoices and 
corresponding with developers, and thereby enabling appropriate projects can be 
delivered.  They also monitor the corresponding obligations to ensure that non-
financial obligations, on both the developer and OCC are complied with.  

To calculate fees OCC has looked at the number of Agreements signed in a year, 
the size and nature of the various Obligations in those Agreements, and how much 
work was expected in monitoring each Agreement. From this, OCC has calculated 
the structure/scale of monitoring fees that would cover the costs of that team. This 
was then tested to see whether or not the corresponding fees associated with X 
number of agreements at Y contributions, would be sufficient to meet the costs; 
the answer was yes.   

The monitoring fee will be reviewed once the number of planning obligations is
confirmed including the number of associated triggers to ensure that the fee meets
the tests of Reg 122 (2A).  
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The Planning Inspectorate

COMMENTS ON CASE (Online Version)
Please note that comments about this case need to be made within the timetable. This can be found in the notification letter sent by the

local planning authority or the start date letter. Comments submitted after the deadline may be considered invalid and returned to
sender.

Appeal Reference: APP/C3105/W/21/3278536

DETAILS OF THE CASE

Appeal Reference APP/C3105/W/21/3278536

Appeal By GREYSTOKE LAND LTD

Site Address Land off Railway House
North of Station Road
Hook Norton
Oxfordshire
ox15 5ls
Grid Ref Easting: 436204
Grid Ref Northing: 233632

SENDER DETAILS

Name MR JONATHAN THOMPSON

Address 6 The Sidings
Hook Norton
BANBURY
OX15 5QF

ABOUT YOUR COMMENTS

In what capacity do you wish to make representations on this case?

Appellant

Agent

Interested Party / Person

Land Owner

Rule 6 (6)

What kind of representation are you making?

Final Comments

Proof of Evidence

Statement

Statement of Common Ground

Interested Party/Person Correspondence

Page 1 of 2



Other

YOUR COMMENTS ON THE CASE

I agree with the Council, this IS beautiful open countryside, which falls outside the Village Boundary.
Just because the Council have not selected enough urban sites for development does not justify
building on this site.
Hook Norton already has enough new housing. There is much more that needs to be done here to
improve infrastructure, like rebuilding the failed road from Milcombe to Hook Norton, before we build
even more new houses.
My house overlooks this field and so it will be very visually intrusive and will shatter the peace and
tranquility that we all currently enjoy looking over this field.

Page 2 of 2
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

Name MR JAMES MASKEY

Address Wheelwright Cottage Chipping Norton Road
Hook Norton
BANBURY
OX15 5NT

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

Dear Sirs.

I kindly ask that you carefully consider this appeal on the same grounds that the application has been
objected. In particular I make reference to the sustainability of the services provided by the village, the
dramatic amount of additional traffic that would be put onto the roads which are already at over
capacity and also the environmental impact that this development would have on open countryside
particularly with regards to water run off.

Kind regards

Page 2 of 2




